Public Document Pack

[ el | CITY OF
4o Lincoln
\\ |/  COUNCIL

LICENSING COMMITTEE

Committee Rooms 1 and 2,

Monday, 5 September 2022 5.30 pm City Hall, Beaumont Fee,

Lincoln, LN1 1DD

Membership: Councillors Loraine Woolley (Chair), Pat Vaughan (Vice-Chair),

Biff Bean, Alan Briggs, Liz Bushell, Martin Christopher,
David Clarkson, Matthew Fido, Jackie Kirk, Jane Loffhagen,
Adrianna McNulty and Emily Wood

Substitute member(s):  Councillors Chris Burke and Clare Smalley

Officers attending: Tom Charlesworth, Becky Scott, and Victoria Poulson.
AGENDA
SECTION A Page(s)
1. Confirmation of Minutes - 16 March 2022 3-6
2. Declarations of Interest

Please note that, in accordance with the Members' Code of Conduct,
when declaring interests members must disclose the existence and
nature of the interest, and whether it is a disclosable pecuniary interest
(DPI) or personal and/or pecuniary.

Confirmation of Hackney Carriage and Private Hire Minutes from 14 April 7-14
and 9 June 2022

Review of Hackney Carriage Fares 15-40



This page is intentionally blank.



[tem No. 1

Licensing Committee 16 March 2022

Present: Councillor Loraine Woolley (in the Chair),

Councillor Pat Vaughan, Councillor Biff Bean, Councillor
Bill Bilton, Councillor Alan Briggs, Councillor

David Clarkson, Councillor Adrianna McNulty and
Councillor Clare Smalley

Apologies for Absence: Councillor Liz Bushell, Councillor Matthew Fido,

10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

Councillor Jane Loffhagen, Councillor Calum Watt and
Charlesworth

Confirmation of Minutes - 17 November 2021

RESOLVED that the minutes of the meeting held on 17 November 2021 be
confirmed and signed by the Chair as an accurate record.

Declarations of Interest

No declarations of interest were received.

Hackney Carriage and Private Hire minutes of previous meeting/s

24 November 2021

RESOLVED that the minutes of the Hackney Carriage and Private Hire
Sub-Committee held on 24 November 2021 be confirmed.

16 December 2021

RESOLVED that the minutes of the Hackney Carriage and Private Hire
Sub-Committee held on 16 December 2021 be confirmed.

27 January 2022

RESOLVED that the minutes of the Hackney Carriage and Private Hire
Sub-Committee held on 27 January 2022 be confirmed.

24 February 2022

RESOLVED that the minutes of the Hackney Carriage and Private Hire
Sub-Committee held on 24 February 2022 be confirmed.

Statutory Taxi and Private Hire Vehicle Standards

lan Cullen, Licensing Team Leader;

a) presented a report to the Licensing Committee to seek approval for the
implementation of the statutory taxi and private hire vehicle standards and
explained how the standards would operate within the Council.

b) explained the background to the consultation process covering the
following main points:



e On the 21 July 2020 the Department for Transport (DfT) published new
Statutory Taxi and Private Hire Vehicle Standards (the Standards) to all
licensing authorities, seen at Appendix A to the report. The Standards
were aimed at safeguarding children and vulnerable adults

e The Standards were a result of extensive consultation with the police, the
trade, the Institute of Licensing and others and set out the approach that
Licensing Authorities should adopt when carrying out their functions

e Although the Standards were guidance and not compulsory, the DfT
expected that the recommendations laid out would be implemented by
licensing authorities unless there was a compelling local reason not to do
SO

e This Council had already previously implemented a number of the
recommendations of its own volition, but the guidance provided the
opportunity to consider further changes

e A consultation was held from 17 January 2022 to 21 February 2022 which
requested feedback from members of the trade, stakeholders and
members of the public regarding the proposed changes to policy,
conditions and procedures

e In addition, a survey document was produced and circulated to all Private
Hire operators, PH/HC proprietors and PH/HC drivers as well as other key
stakeholders. In total over 500 different individuals and bodies were
consulted. The consultation was also posted on the Council website

e The Council received 2 responses to the consultation exercise and could
be seen at Appendices C and D to the report

e The consultation responses and comments were considered by the
Licensing Team Leader and Licensing Officers. The comments received
and results presented did not provide a compelling or strong reason as to
why the Council should not implement the proposed changes

c) requested approval for the implementation of the statutory taxi and private
hire vehicle standards

The Chair thanked lan for a thorough report and welcomed any comments and
guestions from members. The following comments emerged from discussions
held:

e Consideration was given to the potential purchase of NR3 National
Register of Refusals and Revocations software with comments that the
use of the software is due to made compulsory

e Confirmation was provided that at present, we relied on the trustworthiness
of applicants in the disclosure of any previous licenses held or granted

e |t was agreed that the use of NR3 software would be of benefit and that
previous revocations had been discovered because of the due diligence
carried out by the licensing team

e Considerations had been given to the purchase of NR3 by the Council
however work was ongoing to see if an established link could be made

4



with the use of the database and other departments of the Council such as
housing

e As an internal operational decision, the purchase of NR3 could be a
recommendation that would be considered further

e Members discussed the cost of the database being borne by license
holders and it was agreed that the Licensing Team Leader would take
comments to the Service Manager

e The possibility of sharing the database with other authorities was explored
however it was concluded that this would be an unlikely option owing to
software licensing conditions

e |t was confirmed that in the instance of application of NR3 there would be
a data protection impact assessment as part of the procurement exercise

The Chair gave thanks for comments received.

RESOLVED that approval be agreed for the implementation of the statutory taxi
and private hire vehicle standards and how the standards would operate within
the Council.



This page is intentionally blank.



[tem No. 3

Hackney Carriage and Private Hire Licensing Sub- 14 April 2022
Committee
Present: Councillor Pat Vaughan (in the Chair),

Councillor Loraine Woolley, Councillor Adrianna McNulty,
Councillor David Clarkson and Councillor Matthew Fido

Apologies for Absence: Councillor Alan Briggs

40.

41.

42.

43.

Confirmation of Minutes - 24 February 2022

RESOLVED that the minutes of the meeting held on 24 February 2022 be
confirmed.

Declarations of Interest

No declarations of interest were received.

Exclusion of Press and Public

RESOLVED that the press and public be excluded from the meeting during
consideration of the following item(s) of business because it is likely that if
members of the public were present there would be a disclosure to them of
‘exempt information’ as defined by Section 1001 and Schedule 12A to the Local
Government Act 1972.

To Interview An Existing Driver Who Has Failed To Disclose A New Conviction

The Licensing Officer:

a) stated that the licensee had held a Private Hire Drivers Licence since 2
February 2019

b) highlighted that the licensee was required to appear before the Sub-
committee when he made his first application as he failed to disclose a
previous offence of using threating, abusive, insulting words or behaviour
with intent to cause fear or provocation of violence. A copy of the report
was shown at Appendix A

c) explained that on 16 December 2021 the licence holder contacted the
Licensing Team to apply for a re-licence. The application form, documents
and fee were supplied/paid on 21 December 2021

d) highlighted that the licence holder declared at part 2 of the application form
that he had not received any convictions or criminal findings of guilt since
his last application. A criminal record check (DBS) was requested on 28
January 2022, when the licensee returned this to the Council, and upon its
return it showed an additional offence

e) highlighted that within the Best Practice Standards, which were agreed on
16 March 2022, it stated the following in terms of offences involving
violence;



‘ Where an applicant has a conviction for an offence of violence against
the person, or connected with any offence of violence, a licence will not be
granted until at least 10 years have elapsed since the completion of any
sentence imposed’

f) highlighted that within the current Hackney Carriage and Private Hire
Licensing Convictions Policy it stated the following in relation to giving or
making a false declaration, of which the licensee failed to declare the new
conviction;

“ It is an offence for any person knowingly or recklessly to make a false
declaration or to omit any material particular in giving information required
by the application for a licence. Where an applicant has made a false
statement or a false declaration on their application for the grant or
renewal of a licence, the licence will normally be refused’

The Sub-Committee questioned the applicant and received responses from the
applicant.

The Decision was made as follows:

That the private hire vehicle driver’s licence be renewed and that the driver be
issued with a warning letter regarding his future conduct.

Reason for the Decision:

Upon applying for a licence renewal, the driver had failed to disclose a conviction
for common assault which had occurred in October 2020 after an incident in July
2020. The Sub-Committee noted that the driver had also previously failed to
disclose a caution for using threating, abusive, insulting words or behaviour with
intent to cause fear or provocation of violence when initially applying for a licence
in 2018.

The Sub-Committee had particular regard to the Council’s policies relating to
violent offences and giving or making false declarations, both of which would
normally result in a licence not being granted. As a result the Sub-Committee
noted that its decision was finely balanced in finding that the driver remained a fit
and proper person to hold a licence.

In reaching its decision, the Sub-Committee had been persuaded by the applicant
that his failure to disclose his conviction for common assault was owing to his
misunderstanding of the meaning of the term ‘conditional discharge’ upon
conviction by the court. This misunderstanding had been exacerbated by the
exceptional circumstances around the coronavirus pandemic and remote
hearings. The Sub-Committee considered that these factors explained
adequately the driver’s contention that he did not understand that he had been
convicted of a criminal offence which would need to be disclosed.

The Sub-Committee further considered that the exceptional circumstances
around the coronavirus pandemic had been a significant contributory factor in his
conviction for common assault upon his partner. The Sub-Committee took
convictions for violent offences extremely seriously but was satisfied by the
driver’s account and that the offence was an isolated incident at the lower end of
the scale of violent offences, as indicated by the conditional discharge.

8



Noting these exceptional circumstances, the contrition and the reassurances
offered by the driver regarding his future conduct, the Sub-Committee determined
to renew the driver’s licence. The Sub-Committee further requested that officers
write a warning letter to the driver stressing that the Sub-Committee took his
offence and failure to disclose the offence very seriously. The driver should also
seek to ensure he was conversant and compliant with all rules relating to his
conduct, including those recently agreed by the Licensing Committee at its
meeting of 16 March 2022.



This page is intentionally blank.



Hackney Carriage and Private Hire Licensing Sub- 9 June 2022

Committee

Present: Councillor Pat Vaughan (in the Chair),
Councillor Alan Briggs, Councillor David Clarkson,
Councillor Adrianna McNulty and Councillor
Loraine Woolley

Apologies for Absence: None.

44. Confirmation of Minutes from 14 April 2022

45.

46.

47.

RESOLVED that the minutes of the meeting held on 14 April 2022 be confirmed.

Declarations of Interest

No declarations of interest were received.

Exclusion of Press and Public

RESOLVED that the press and public be excluded from the meeting during
consideration of the following item(s) of business because it is likely that if
members of the public were present there would be a disclosure to them of
‘exempt information’ as defined by Section 1001 and Schedule 12A to the Local
Government Act 1972.

To Interview an Existing Driver who has 9 Current Penalty Points - ltem

Number: 04/2022

The Licensing Officer:

a) stated that the licensee had held a Private Hire Drivers Licence since 2
July 2021

b) highlighted that on 28 April 2022, the licence holder contacted the
Licensing Team to apply for a re-licence application, he mentioned that he
had received a total of 6 new penalty points for 2 SP30 offences and
emailed to confirm this

c) explained that a DVLA check showed a total of 9 penalty points for 3 SP30
offences

d) highlighted that within the current Hackney Carriage and Private Hire
Licensing Policy it stated the following in relation to penalty points and
taking a stepped approach to driver licence enforcement;

If a driver receives 9 or more penalty points for minor or some hybrid
traffic offences, the matter will be referred to the Hackney Carriage and
Private Hire Sub-Committee for a hearing. The driver will be expected to
address the issues before the Sub-Committee.’

The Sub-Committee questioned the applicant and received responses from the
applicant.

11



The Decision was made as follows:

The Licence be granted with the following conditions:

A DVLA check is to be carried out every 6 months

A strongly worded letter to be sent to the Licensee to reiterate his
responsibilities to notify the Licensing Team of any convictions as soon as
possible after the event.

Reason for the Decision:

The Sub-Committee believed that the licensee came across as a fit and
proper person to hold a Private Hire Drivers Licence.

The licensee explained that he had obtained 3 of the penalty points before
becoming a licence holder, however, the 6 further points (the result of 2
separate incidents) were obtained after being granted his licence.

The licensee explained that he was new to being a professional driver and
had not properly understood the need to notify the authority of any points.
He assured the committee that being invited to attend the Sub-Committee
had instilled in him just how important this was and he would not be
making this mistake again.

The licensee was very remorseful for his actions and understood the
seriousness of them.

The licensee was open and honest about his offences, and he owned up
to the mistakes he made.

The licensee understood that any further offences may lead to him losing
his driving licence.

48. To Interview an Existing Driver who has 9 Current Penalty Points - ltem

Number: 05/2022

The Licensing Officer:

a)

b)

d)

stated that the licensee had held a Private Hire Drivers Licence since
August 2005

highlighted that in December 2021, the licence holder contacted the
Licensing Team to inform them he had received a conditional offer of a
fixed penalty notice which would take him to a total of 9 penalty points

explained that a DVLA check showed a total of 9 penalty points for 3 SP30
offences

highlighted that within the current Hackney Carriage and Private Hire
Licensing Policy it stated the following in relation to penalty points and
taking a stepped approach to driver licence enforcement;

If a driver receives 9 or more penalty points for minor or some hybrid
traffic offences, the matter will be referred to the Hackney Carriage and

12



Private Hire Sub-Committee for a hearing. The driver will be expected to
address the issues before the Sub-Committee.’

The Sub-Committee questioned the applicant and received responses from the
applicant.

The Decision was made as follows:

The Licence was to be granted.

Reason for the Decision:

The licensee had been a taxi driver since 2005 and had never been before
the Sub-Committee before.

The licensee was very honest about his offences and declared them to the
Licensing Team as soon as they occurred. The licensee had in fact notified
the licensing team about the possibility of the points before he had even
decided that he would accept the points as a way of dealing with the
offence. The Sub-Committee believed that he had done everything the
authority expected of him in respect of the points.

The Sub-Committee believed the Licensee to be a fit and proper person to
hold a Private Hire Drivers Licence.

49. To Interview an Existing Driver who has 15 Current Penalty Points - ltem

Number: 06/2022

The Licensing Officer:

a)

b)

d)

stated that the licensee had held a Private Hire Drivers Licence since
November 2012

highlighted that on 5 May 2022 the licence holder contacted the Licensing
Team to say they had been convicted of driving without due care and
attention (CD10) and received 9 penalty points. He also stated that this
now took him to a total of 15 valid penalty points

highlighted that within the current Hackney Carriage and Private Hire
Licensing Policy it stated the following in relation to penalty points and
taking a stepped approach to driver licence enforcement;

If a driver receives 9 or more penalty points for minor or some hybrid
traffic offences, the matter will be referred to the Hackney Carriage and
Private Hire Sub-Committee for a hearing. The driver will be expected to
address the issues before the Sub-Committee.’

explained that the current Policy also stated the following in relation to the
totting up process;

‘In the case of an existing Hackney Carriage or PHV driver where the
‘totting-up’ disqualification of a DVLA licence is considered by the court,
even if the curt does not disqualify, the Council is likely to revoke the
Hackney Carriage or PHV licence. At least 2 to 3 years should elapse
before the individual is considered for a licence.’

13



e) highlighted that the licensee previously appeared before the Sub-
Committee on 7 January 2015 as he had been disqualified from driving for
a period of 56 days for exceeding a 50mph speed limit, admitting he was
doing 100mph, the licence was granted.

The Sub-Committee questioned the applicant and received responses from the
applicant.

The Decision was made as follows:

The licence be revoked with the applicant being able to re-apply for his Private
Hire Drivers Licence in 12 months.

Reason for the Decision:

- The Sub-Committee believed that the circumstances around the CD10
offence caused concern for the welfare of the public given its seriousness.
The licensee admitted that conditions were not suitable leading up to the
offence but still made the manoeuvre which caused a serious accident.

- The licensee also explained to the Sub-Committee that whilst there was
very little injury caused during the collision both he and first responders
believed that he was incredibly lucky in the circumstances and that it could
have been much worse.

- The licensee was well aware of the seriousness of the accident and was
remorseful in respect of this, but the Sub-Committee believed that the
licensee was indifferent as to whether he had a licence or not as he was
not an active Private Hire Driver.

- The licensee explained to the committee that this was not his full-time
employment, but his license was a backup as he was only employed in a
temporary contract and this could be ended quickly, his license gave him
an instant opportunity to earn a wage should his temporary contact be
terminated.

- The licensee was not driving as a professional driver at the time of the
accident but was on a personal errand. However, he acknowledged that
the accident was entirely his fault and was due to decisions and
manoeuvres that he made. The Sub-Committee had a duty of care to the
public and felt that the licensee was not a fit and proper person to hold a
Private Hire Drivers Licence.

- The Sub-committee noted that the licensee had been able to obtain a
positive letter of recommendation to support the hearing but this was not
enough to waylay their fears.

- The Sub-Committee decided to depart from policy and allow the driver to
reapply for a Private Hire Drivers Licence in 1 year as some of the points
would be removed from his licence by then, however, this was by no
means a guarantee that he would be successful in a future application
made.

14



[tem No. 4

LICENSING COMMITTEE 5 SEPTEMBER 2022

SUBJECT: REVIEW OF HACKNEY CARRIAGE FARES

DIRECTORATE: COMMUNITIES AND ENVIRONMENT

REPORT THOMAS CHARLESWORTH, LICENSING OFFICER

AUTHOR:

1. Purpose of Report

1.1 To consider two options from hackney carriage proprietors, to increase the fares
for Hackney Carriages in Lincoln.

2. Executive Summary

2.1 Committee decision to consider requests to vary the Hackney Carriage Fares in
accordance with the submitted options.

3. Current Fares

3.1 The last fare increase took place in March 2019; the current tariff is shown at
Appendix A.

3.2 A hackney carriage driver can levy 4 rates; this is dependent on the date, time of
day and number of passengers.

3.3 Rate 1 is levied if there are 1 to 4 passengers, and the time of day is between
6am and 11pm. This rate is commonly referred to as the day rate.

3.4 Rate 2 is levied if there are 1 to 4 passengers, and the time of day is between
11pm and 6am. This rate is commonly referred to as the night rate.

3.5 Rate 2 is also levied if there are 5 to 8 passengers regardless of the time of day.

3.6 Lastly, rate 2 can be levied regardless of the time of day on all public, bank
holidays and Easter Sunday. Also, from noon to 11pm on Christmas Eve and
from 6pm to 11pm on New Year’s Eve.

3.7 Rate 3 is levied if there are 1 to 4 passengers, and the time of day is from 11pm
on Christmas Eve until 6am on 27" December and from 11pm on New Year's
Eve until 6am on 15t January.

3.8 Rate 4 is levied if there are 5 to 8 passengers, and the time of day is from 11pm

on Christmas Eve until 6am on 27" December and from 11pm on New Year's
Eve until 6am on 15t January.

15




4.1

4.2

4.3

4.4

4.5

4.6

4.7

4.8

Current Fare Prices

Currently under rate 1 if the distance does not exceed 180 metres for the whole
distance the price is £3.00. This is known as the drop price. For distances over
180 metres, for the first 180 metres £3.00 will be added to the fare. For each
subsequent 180 metres or part of, 20p is added to the fare.

In mileage terms, the fare levied under rate 1 would be as follows:

e 1 mile = £4.60
e 2 mile =£6.40
e 3 mile =£8.20
e 4 mile=£10.00
e 5mile=£11.80

Under rate 2 if the distance does not exceed 202 metres for the whole distance
the price is £3.80 (the drop price). For distances over 202 metres, for the first
202 metres £3.80 will be added to the fare. For each subsequent 202 or part of,
30p is added to the fare.

In mileage terms, the fare levied under rate 2 would be as follows:

e 1 mile =£5.90
e 2 mile =£8.30
e 3 mile =£10.70
e 4 mile=£13.10
e 5 mile =£15.50

The price for rate 3 is calculated using the same metred distances and prices as
set out in rate 1, plus 100%.

In mileage terms, the fare levied under rate 3 would be as follows:

e 1 mile =£9.20

e 2mile=£12.80
e 3 mile =£16.40
e 4 mile =£20.00
e 5 mile =£23.60

The price for rate 4 is calculated using the same metred distances and prices as
set out in rate 2, plus 100%.

In mileage terms, the fare levied under rate 4 would be as follows:

e 1 mile=£11.80
e 2 mile =£16.60
e 3 mile=£21.40
e 4 mile=£26.20
e 5 mile =£31.00

16



5.1

5.2

5.3

5.4

5.5

6.1

6.2

6.3

6.4

Option 1 — Simon Hearn (Hackney Carriage Proprietor)

This option keeps the same number of rates as the current tariff i.e., 4 rates but
seeks a fare increase to both rate 1 and rate 2. If this increase is agreed by the
Council, then rate 3 and rate 4 will also change as rate 3 is charged at rate 1
plus 100% and rate 4 is charged at rate 2 plus 100%.

The increase to rate 1 and rate 2 is achieved by altering both the metred
distance and the drop price for both rates. The metred distance for both rates
have been reduced and therefore the meter will increase the fare at a faster rate
than the current tariff. The drop price i.e., the minimum fare that can be levied
before the vehicle moves a specific metred distance has also increased for both
rates.

This option keeps the same criteria as the current tariff regarding the 4 rates and
when they can be levied. This criterion is dependent on the date, time of day and
number of passengers. With the one following amendment:

Rate 2: For 1 to 4 passengers, from 6pm Saturday to 6am Monday.

This means that on a Saturday rate 2 will begin 5 hours earlier and will be
operative 24 hours a day on a Sunday. Under the current tariff, rate 2 is
operative for 7 hours on a Sunday (midnight to 6am and 11pm to midnight).

Fare Increases for Option 1

Currently under rate 1 the drop price is £3.00, and the meter price increases by
20p every 180 metres.

Option 1 increases the drop price to £3.80, and the meter price to increase by
20p every 169 metres.

Consequently, for rate 1 if the distance does not exceed 169 metres for the
whole distance the price will be £3.80. For distances over 169 metres, for the
first 169 metres £3.80 will be added to the fare. Therefore, there will be an
increase of 80p to the drop price from the current rate 1 tariff. For each
subsequent 169 metres or part of, 20p is added to the fare. Therefore, whilst
there has not been an increase to the incremental price levied, that of 20p, the
rate at which it is and will subsequently be added to the fare now occurs 11
metres sooner than the current tariff.

In mileage terms, the fare levied under the proposed rate 1 would be as follows:
(please note that the figures in brackets show the difference in price between the
current rate 1 fare and the proposed rate 1 fare).

1 mile = £5.60 (+£1.00)
2 mile = £7.60 (+£1.20)
3 mile = £9.40 (+£1.20)
4 mile = £11.40 (+£1.40)

17



6.5

6.6

6.7

6.8

6.9

6.10

6.11

6.12

e 5mile =£13.20 (+£1.40)

Currently under rate 2 the drop price is £3.80, and the meter price increases by
30p every 202 metres.

Option 1 increases the drop price to £4.40, and the meter price to increase by
30p every 192 metres.

Consequently, for rate 2 if the distance does not exceed 192 metres for the
whole distance the price will be £4.40. For distances over 192 metres, for the
first 192 metres £4.40 will be added to the fare. Therefore, there will be an
increase of 60p to the drop price from the current rate 2 tariff. For each
subsequent 192 metres or part of, 30p is added to the fare. Therefore, whilst
there has not been an increase to the incremental price levied, that of 30p, the
rate at which it is and will subsequently be added to the fare now occurs 10
metres sooner than the current tariff.

In mileage terms, the fare levied under the proposed rate 2 would be as follows:
(please note that the figures in brackets show the difference in price between the
current rate 2 fare and the proposed rate 2 fare).

1 mile = £6.80 (+£0.90)
2 mile = £9.20 (+£0.90)
3 mile = £11.90 (+£1.20)
4 mile = £14.30 (+£1.20)
5 mile = £16.70 (+£1.20)

The price for rate 3 is calculated using the same metred distances and prices as
set out in the proposed rate 1, plus 100%.

In mileage terms, the fare levied under the proposed rate 3 would be as follows:
(please note that the figures in brackets show the difference in price between the
current rate 3 fare and the proposed rate 3 fare).

1 mile = £11.20 (+£2.00)
2 mile = £15.20 (+£2.40)
3 mile = £18.80 (+£2.40)
4 mile = £22.80 (+£2.80)
5 mile = £26.40 (+£2.80)

The price for rate 4 is calculated using the same metred distances and prices as
set out in the proposed rate 2, plus 100%.

In mileage terms, the fare levied under the proposed rate 4 would be as follows:
(please note that the figures in brackets show the difference in price between the
current rate 4 fare and the proposed rate 4 fare).

e 1 mile =£13.60 (+£1.80)
e 2 mile =£18.40 (+£1.80)

18



6.13

7.1

7.2

7.3

7.4

8.1

8.2

8.3

8.4

8.5

8.6

8.7

8.8

8.9

e 3 mile = £23.80 (+£2.40)
e 4 mile = £28.60 (+£2.40)
e 5 mile = £33.40 (+£2.40)

At Appendix B you can see a comparative spreadsheet that shows the 4 rates of
the current tariff, as well as the rates of both proposed tariffs, for a journey of 1
mile through to a journey of 5 miles. The monetary difference in pounds and
pence between the current and proposed tariffs has also been included, to aid
the members.

Miscellaneous Charges for Option 1

Waiting time in a hackney carriage is currently charged at a rate of 20p for every
45 seconds for rate 1 and a rate of 30p for every 45 seconds at rate 2.

Extras can also be levied, see Appendix A for the table of maximum fares that
display the prices for these extras, which also includes the soling charge.

This option does not seek to change any of the miscellaneous charges as
detailed above and in Appendix A.

At appendix C you can see a ‘mock-up’ of the hackney carriage table of
maximum fares that displays the proposed tariff of option 1.

Option 2 — Sultan Mohamadi (Hackney Carriage Proprietor)

This option is for a tariff containing 5 rates. The significant difference from the
current tariff is the inclusion of an extra ‘night’ rate (daily from 9pm to 6am) for
when there are more than 4 passengers in the vehicle. This forms part of the
newly proposed rate 3 which is discussed in greater detail below.

Rate 1 applies for 1 to 4 passengers, daily from 6am to 9pm.

This has altered from the current tariff with the time frame that the rate is
operative reduced and now finishing 2 hours earlier.

The metered distance and both the drop price and the incremental price for rate
1 have also changed.

Rate 2 applies in five specific circumstances which are dependent on the
number of passengers in the vehicle, the time of day, and the date.

1. For 1 to 4 passengers, daily from 9pm to 6am.

This has altered from the current tariff with the time frame that the rate is
operative increased and now starting 2 hours earlier.

2. For more than 4 passengers, daily from 6am to 9pm.

Rate 2 will now become the ‘day’ rate for more than 4 passengers with the new

19



8.10

8.11

8.12

8.13

8.14

8.15

8.16

8.17

8.18

8.19

8.20

8.21

rate 3 becoming the ‘night’ rate for more than 4 passengers. Under the current
tariff when there are more than 4 passengers (except on specific holidays) rate 2
is in effect, 24 hours a day.

3. For 1 to 4 passengers, 24 hours on all public, bank holidays and Easter
Sunday

All public, bank holidays and Easter Sunday, for 24 hours a day, are now split
between rate 2 (for 1 to 4 passengers) and rate 3 (for more than 4 passengers).
Under the current tariff, rate 2 is in effect, 24 hours a day, on these specific
holidays.

4. For 1to 4 passengers, from noon to 9pm on Christmas Eve

Christmas Eve, from noon to 9pm, is also split between rate 2 (for 1 to 4
passengers) and rate 3 (for more than 4 passengers). Under the current tariff,
rate 2 is in effect on Christmas Eve, from noon to 1lpm regardless of the
number of passengers in the vehicle Therefore, the time frame that the
proposed rate will be operative on this day will be reduced, finishing 2 hours
earlier.

5. For 1 to 4 passengers, from noon to 9pm on New Year's Eve

New Year’s Eve, from noon to 9pm, is also split between rate 2 (for 1 to 4
passengers) and rate 3 (for more than 4 passengers). Under the current tariff,
rate 2 is in effect on New Year’'s Eve, from noon to 11pm regardless of the
number of passengers in the vehicle. Therefore, the time frame that the
proposed rate will be operative on this day will be reduced, finishing 2 hours
earlier.

The metered distance and both the drop price and the incremental price for rate
2 have also changed.

Rate 3 applies for more than 4 passengers, in four specific circumstances which
are dependent on the time of day and the date.

1. For more than 4 passengers, daily from 9pm to 6am.

As mentioned earlier in the report, the new rate 3 will now become the ‘night’
rate for more than 4 passengers and rate 2 will now become the ‘day’ rate for
more than 4 passengers. Under the current tariff when there are more than 4
passengers (except on specific holidays) rate 2 is in effect, 24 hours a day.

2. For more than 4 passengers, 24 hours on all public, bank holidays and
Easter Sunday

All public, bank holidays and Easter Sunday, for 24 hours a day, are now split
between rate 3 (for more than 4 passengers) and rate 2 (for 1 to 4 passengers).
Under the current tariff, rate 2 is in effect, 24 hours a day, on these specific
holidays.

20



8.22

8.23

8.24

8.25

8.26

8.27

8.28

8.29

8.30

8.31

8.32

8.33

8.34

8.35

8.36

3. For more than 4 passengers, from noon to 9pm on Christmas Eve

Christmas Eve, from noon to 9pm, is also split between rate 3 (for more than 4
passengers) and rate 2 (for 1 to 4 passengers). Under the current tariff, rate 2 is
in effect on Christmas Eve, from noon to 11pm regardless of the number of
passengers in the vehicle. Therefore, the time frame that the proposed rate will
be operative on this day will be reduced, finishing 2 hours earlier.

4. For more than 4 passengers, from noon to 9pm on New Year's Eve

New Year’s Eve, from noon to 9pm, is also split between rate 3 (for more than 4
passengers) and rate 2 (for 1 to 4 passengers). Under the current tariff, rate 2 is
in effect on New Year’s Eve, from noon to 11pm regardless of the number of
passengers in the vehicle. Therefore, the time frame that the proposed rate will
be operative on this day will be reduced, finishing 2 hours earlier.

As this is a newly proposed rate, the metered distance and both the drop price
and the incremental price are different to their counterparts in rates 1 and 2 of
option 2.

Rate 4 applies for 1 to 4 passengers, in two specific circumstances which are
dependent on the time of day and the date.

1. For 1 to 4 passengers, from 9pm on Christmas Eve until 6am on 27"
December

Rate 4 is essentially the same as rate 3 from the current tariff, except that the
time frame that the rate is operative has increased, starting 2 hours earlier.

2. For 1 to 4 passengers, from 9pm on New Year’s Eve until 6am on 1%t
January

Rate 4 is essentially the same as rate 3 from the current tariff, except that the
time frame that the rate is operative has increased, starting 2 hours earlier.

Rate 4 is levied at rate 1, plus 100%.

Rate 5 applies for more than 4 passengers, in two specific circumstances which
are dependent on the time of day and the date.

1. For more than 4 passengers, from 9pm on Christmas Eve until 6am on
27" December

Rate 5 is essentially the same as rate 4 from the current tariff, except that the
time frame that the rate is operative has increased, starting 2 hours earlier.

2. For more than 4 passengers, from 9pm on New Year’s Eve until 6am on
1st January

21



8.37

8.38

9.1

9.2

9.3

9.4

9.5

9.6

9.7

9.8

Rate 5 is essentially the same as rate 4 from the current tariff, except that the
time frame that the rate is operative has increased, starting 2 hours earlier.

Rate 5 is levied at rate 2, plus 100%.
Fare Increases for Option 2

Currently under rate 1 the drop price is £3.00, and the meter price increases by
20p every 180 metres.

Option 2 increases the drop price to £3.80, and the meter price to increase by
25p every 175 metres.

Consequently, for rate 1 if the distance does not exceed 175 metres for the
whole distance the price will be £3.80. For distances over 175 metres, for the
first 175 metres £3.80 will be added to the fare. Therefore, there will be an
increase of 80p to the drop price from the current rate 1 tariff. For each
subsequent 175 metres or part of, 25p is added to the fare. Therefore, the rate at
which this incremental price is and will subsequently be levied now occurs 5
metres sooner than the current tariff. The incremental price has also increased
by 5p from the current rate 1 tariff.

In mileage terms, the fare levied under the proposed rate 1 would be as follows:
(please note that the figures in brackets show the difference in price between the
current rate 1 fare and the proposed rate 1 fare).

1 mile = £6.05 (+£1.45)
2 mile = £8.30 (+£1.90)
3 mile = £10.55 (+£2.35)
4 mile = £12.80 (+£2.80)
5 mile = £15.05 (+£3.25)

Currently under rate 2 the drop price is £3.80, and the meter price increases by
30p every 202 metres.

Option 2 increases the drop price to £4.80, and the meter price to increase by
35p every 190 metres.

Consequently, for rate 2 if the distance does not exceed 190 metres for the
whole distance the price will be £4.80. For distances over 190 metres, for the
first 190 metres £4.80 will be added to the fare. Therefore, there will be an
increase of £1.00 to the drop price from the current rate 2 tariff. For each
subsequent 190 metres or part of, 35p is added to the fare Therefore, the rate at
which this incremental price is and will subsequently be levied now occurs 12
metres sooner than the current tariff. The incremental price has also increased
by 5p from the current rate 1 tariff.

In mileage terms, the fare levied under the proposed rate 2 would be as follows:

(please note that the figures in brackets show the difference in price between the
current rate 2 fare and the proposed rate 2 fare).

22



9.9

9.10

9.11

9.12

9.13

9.14

9.15

9.16

1 mile = £7.60 (+£1.70)

2 mile = £10.40 (+£2.10)
3 mile = £13.55 (+£2.85)
4 mile = £16.35 (+£3.25)
5 mile = £19.50 (+£4.00)

As the newly proposed rate 3 is an extra rate not currently represented on the
existing tariff, the prices and the metred distances have been freshly calculated.

Option 2 sets the drop price at £5.80, and the meter price to increase by 40p
every 180 metres.

Consequently, for rate 3 if the distance does not exceed 180 metres for the
whole distance the price will be £5.80. For distances over 180 metres, for the
first 180 metres £5.80 will be added to the fare. For each subsequent 180 metres
or part of, 40p is added to the fare.

In mileage terms, the fare levied under the proposed rate 3 would be as follows:
(please note that as this rate is not represented on the current tariff, there are no
comparison figures in brackets to show the price differential)

e 1 mile =£9.00

e 2 mile=£12.60
e 3 mile =£16.20
e 4 mile=£19.80
e 5 mile =£23.40

The price for rate 4 is calculated using the same metred distances and prices as
set out in the proposed rate 1, plus 100%.

In mileage terms, the fare levied under the proposed rate 4 would be as follows:
(please note that the figures in brackets show the difference in price between the
current rate 3 fare and the proposed rate 4 fare).

1 mile = £12.10 (+£2.90)
2 mile = £16.60 (+£3.80)
3 mile = £21.10 (+£4.70)
4 mile = £25.60 (+£5.60)
5 mile = £30.10 (+£6.50)

The price for rate 5 is calculated using the same metred distances and prices as
set out in the proposed rate 2, plus 100%.

In mileage terms, the fare levied under the proposed rate 5 would be as follows:
(please note that the figures in brackets show the difference in price between the
current rate 4 fare and the proposed rate 5 fare).

e 1 mile =£15.20 (+£3.40)
e 2 mile =£20.80 (+£4.20)

23



9.17

10.

10.1

10.2

10.3

10.4

10.5

10.6

10.7

10.8

11.

111

e 3 mile = £27.10 (+£5.70)
e 4 mile =£32.70 (+£6.50)
e 5 mile = £39.00 (+£8.00)

At Appendix B you can see a comparative spreadsheet that shows the 4 rates of
the current tariff, as well as the rates of both proposed tariffs, for a journey of 1
mile through to a journey of 5 miles. The monetary difference in pounds and
pence between the current and proposed tariffs has also been included, to aid
the members.

Miscellaneous Charges for Option 2

Waiting time in a hackney carriage is currently charged at a rate of 20p for every
45 seconds for rate 1 and a rate of 30p for every 45 seconds at rate 2.

This option proposes the following rates for waiting time:

e Rate 1 - 25p for every 40 seconds
e Rate 2 — 35p for every 40 seconds
e Rate 3 — 40p for every 40 seconds

Consequently, there will be an increase of 5p to the waiting time rates from the
current tariff, for both rate 1 and rate 2, and the rate at which waiting time is and
will subsequently be levied now occurs 5 seconds sooner than the current tariff.

As the newly proposed rate 3 is an extra rate not currently represented on the
existing tariff, the waiting time rate has been freshly calculated.

Extras can also be levied, see Appendix A for the table of maximum fares that
display the prices for these extras, which also includes the soling charge.

This option seeks to amend the following extras:
e For each dog, bicycle, item of furniture and white goods (carried at the
discretion of the driver) — £3.00
[currently £2.00]
e Soiling charge — £65.00
[currently £50.00]
This option also seeks to add the following extra:

e Household removals — £25.00

At appendix D you can see a ‘mock-up’ of the hackney carriage table of
maximum fares that displays the proposed tariff of option 2.

Consultation

All hackney carriage proprietors and drivers were consulted and were asked if
they had a preference between the two options, or if the current tariff should

24



11.2

11.3

114

instead, remain in operation.

21 were in favour of option 2.

10 were in favour of option 1.

1 was in favour of the current tariff remaining in operation.
4 abstained.

Out of the responses, the following comments were made:

‘sultans is going to be to expensive’ — referring to option 2.

‘Although | believe the fare of these two proposals still has not gone up
enough after nearly 4 years compare to private hires in last 4 years in
Lincoln, however my vote goes for Sultan Mohammadi’s proposal. Can
you please chase this process as fast as it is possible as the inflation hit
our business badly followed epidemic.’

‘Tom on receipt of both proposals, both proposals ,the fuel price ,will
need changing in the extras chart,as if its left the same we would have
to be charging extras right from its introduction .of the two proposals
Mr Hern proposals in general | prefer, but it doesn't cover multi-
passenger rates ,when we are on rate 2 in rate 2 periods .The fuel
charge | have already mentioned. | personally would like the waiting
time changing from £16 an hour to £20 an hour ( 20 pence every 35
seconds ) .Tom | would appreciate it if you could bring my comments
to the attention of the committee when you take the rate proposals to
them. Ps could you get so we get a 5% rate rise every year after this
rise.” ‘Tom | know that | mentioned to you in my response to rate rise
about the fuel charges in extras. | couldn't not believe both party's had
over looked, at updating these charges, but | am lead to believe that
even with a rate rise some drivers intended to still charge the extras if
its not updated. As | don't think we will ever see £1.60 a liter again and
| believe it will level of around £2 a liter so | think if the £1.60 is
changed to £2.20 on the extra chart. This would be more sensible.” —
for clarification, he voted for option 1.

‘Thank you for providing us both Simons and Sultans fare proposals, after
a cautiously reading both proposals and comparing them with the current
fare tariffs, | cannot see how Simon proposal justifys his very little
increase in the fares compared to increase in prices of everything, from
fuel to tyres and other car parts. Therefore I like to state that | prefer and
vote for Sultans fare proposal.” — referring to option 2.

‘Hi Tom, | would like to vote for Simon Hearn's rate rise as | believe
Sultans proposal is too high.’

‘Thank you for your e-mail regarding the New fare. | would to let you know
that | Agree with the fare probosle proposed by Sultan Mohamed because
of the currant increase in livings specialy fule prices and everything else.
Look forward to hear from you.’

‘I would like to vote for Simons fare increase proposal please. | believe
Sultans is too expensive and detrimental to our trade.” — for clarification,
he voted for option 1.

25



12.

12.1

12.2

12.3

12.4

13.

13.1

13.2

13.3

13.4

135

Decision Process

Whilst the comments received during the consultation should be considered, the
members should note that no other options have been received from other
hackney carriage proprietors. These are merely comments to the options
submitted.

A consensus between the hackney carriage proprietors and drivers would be
difficult to achieve and the Licensing Team see no benefit is carrying out
consultation with the hackney carriage trade regarding the suggestions received
as comments.

It is the opinion of the Licensing Team that if a proprietor/driver seeks to alter the
tariff of fares then they themselves should submit an option.

The members should be aware that the tariff of fares is the maximum amount
that can be levied. A discounted fare from that shown on the meter at the end of
a journey can be levied by any driver if they so wish.

Other Considerations

A direct comparison with the private hire trade is difficult. Hackney carriages
operate as public hire vehicles and therefore should be made available to a
greater cross-section of the public than private hire vehicles. To that end Lincoln
hackney carriages are wheelchair accessible and are large purpose-built
vehicles that are more expensive than an average private hire vehicle licensed in
Lincoln. Hackney carriages have a large interior and could for instance
accommodate a pushchair without the need for disassembly, a person, with a
pushchair, utilising a private hire vehicle would not be able to travel in the same
way. Lincoln private hire vehicles do not have to be wheelchair accessible and
therefore a second-hand family saloon car would be an acceptable vehicle to be
licensed and would be more affordable than a larger bespoke hackney carriage.
Therefore, it can be argued that because of this, hackney carriages fares should
be levied at a greater cost than private hire fares.

Private Hire and Taxi Monthly is a leading trade newspaper in the UK for the
private hire and hackney carriage industry. It features the hackney carriage
league table, to which both licence holders and many council licensing officers
refer. Itis a useful tool utilised by councils nationwide when setting their fares.

At Appendix E you can see the national hackney fares table (as of August 2022)
which lists every council’s fare for a 2-mile journey at tariff one. It is colour coded
so that you can see when a rise was implemented.

Alternatively, the table can be accessed via the following webpage.
https://phtm.co.uk/taxi-fares-league-tables

The national average 2-mile hackney fare at tariff one is now £6.46. Lincoln is
currently placed at 166 (out of 355) in the table at £6.40. Please note that the
placement in the table does not reflect the actual positioning in the table i.e.,

26


https://phtm.co.uk/taxi-fares-league-tables

13.6

13.7

13.8

13.9

13.10

13.11

13.12

there are 20 Councils that levy the £6.40 fee, ranging from 155 in the table to
174.

If option 1 was successful, the 2-mile hackney fare at tariff one would be £7.60.
This would place Lincoln in the 28 to 35 range of the table.

If option 2 was successful, the 2-mile hackney fare at tariff one would be £8.30.
This would place Lincoln at number 8 in the table, level with Uttlesford.

So that members can compare Lincoln’s current fare and both options with other
local authorities, | have listed below councils in the Lincolnshire area, the fee
they levy, their placement in the table, and the year of their last fare increase:

North East Lincolnshire - £7.20 (53) 2022
Boston - £6.80 (87) 2022

East Lindsey - £6.80 (90) 2022

North Kesteven - £6.40 (169) 2019

West Lindsey - £6.40 (173) 2022

South Kesteven - £5.30 (321) 2012

Members may wish to compare more ‘like for like’ councils such as York, who
revised their fares in 2021. They levy a fare of £7.20, which places them at
number 58 in the table.

It is very important to note that the table at Appendix E does not fully reflect the
hackney carriage situation in the respective councils. For instance, in most other
councils such as West Lindsey there are more hackney carriages than private
hire vehicles, in Lincoln the situation is reversed. In West Lindsey hackney
carriages do not have to be wheelchair accessible and as such a family saloon
car can be licensed at a lower cost. Therefore, it can be argued that the fees
levied by these councils do not have to be as high as the licensed vehicles are
less expensive to purchase. Also, the hackney carriage trade in these councils is
the primary means of private ‘taxi’ transport in their area and therefore they do
not have to compete with the effective competition of a private hire trade, this
again is reflected by the levied fares being charged at a lower rate. Therefore, a
higher hackney carriage tariff could be viewed as being unreasonable to the
public if that is the public only viable option.

It is also important to make the distinction between a ‘rural’ council and a ‘town
council such as Lincoln Again, it can be argued that most bookings undertaken
in Lincoln are of a shorter distance and therefore a higher tariff is needed to
ensure the trade can remain sustainable. In more ‘rural’ councils’ journeys are
traditionally longer and therefore fares could be set at a lower rate as the trade
maintains its survival by completing fewer bookings but at a higher cost due to
the average length of each journey being potentially greater.

Lastly, the national hackney fares table does not take into account any other
rates that are levied by each of the councils, only tariff/rate 1. It is reasonable to
assume that tariff 1 would be the cheapest rate and that each council may have
two to three other rates that potentially could be much more expensive.

27



13.13

13.14

13.15

13.16

13.17

13.18

Therefore, whilst the table is a useful tool to consider it is no way gives a
complete picture of the hackney carriage fares levied by each individual council.

The last comparison to be made is between the private hire trade in Lincoln.
Again, it’s difficult to compare the fares levied directly, due to the differing nature
in which they are utilised. Private hire fares in Lincoln generally operate on a
zonal basis. Lincoln is split into various zones; prices vary between zones and
the more zones you pass through the more expensive the fare will be. For
instance, travelling 5 miles in one direction may be considerably cheaper due to
passing through fewer zones. Charges are also added to the fare for extra pick-
ups / drop-offs. Once outside the Lincoln district a set milage rate usually
applies, this rate is different dependent on the size of the vehicle used and the
day / time. Lastly, parking / toll charges are also paid directly by the customer.

Like hackney carriage fares, private hire fares also increase during busy periods
such as on Friday night and at the weekend. Also, on specific days such as bank
holidays and at Christmas and New Year. Larger vehicles and vehicles
conveying 6-8 passengers are more expensive during both normal hours and
busy periods, which include specific holidays. Extras are also charged including
the carriage of dogs (excludes guide dogs), a soilage charge and waiting time.

The two largest private hire operators in Lincoln have increased their fares more
than once since the pandemic began. The situation now is that private hire
vehicles are more expensive that hackney carriages for shorter journeys.

During the writing of this report Mr Hearn (Option 1) emailed me the following:

‘I have worked the last few Saturdays including evenings and the one common
theme to come out of it is that we are considerably cheaper than private Hire
now.

Some examples are

Premier Inn Canwick to Home bar £17 pH (£7.40 hc)
Lincoln Station to Cherry Willingham £20 pH (£13 hc)
Lincoln Station to maple Street 5 people £15 pH(£12 hc)

Whilst | understand that this is Saturday evening | am surprised we have fallen
so far behind. The examples are from conversations with customers.

In view of this | will no longer be contesting Sultans pay review and I'm aware of
other drivers who now feel the same. | will however still attend the meeting on
the 5th September.’

| decided to include Option 1 in this report as a consultation exercise was
undertaken with the hackney carriage trade and their views should be
considered by members. Due to time constraints, there was not enough time to
undergo further consultation to see if, as indicated by Mr Hearn’s email, Option 2
would have received more of the vote. Regardless, Option 2 did receive a
majority of the vote and the fact that Mr Hearn is no longer contesting Option 2

28



14.

141

14.2

14.3

14.4

15.

15.1

15.2

15.3

154

15.5

16.

16.1

does not significantly change the actual outcome of the consultation.

Committee Procedure and Timetable for any Change in Present Fare
Structure

Should a change to our current tariff be approved, the timetable for
implementation would be as follows:

e Approval of Full Council — 20/09/2022.

e Advertisement and 14 day period of objections;

« Earliest realistic implementation of new tariff if no objections received — no

later than November 2022

The Council must advertise the fare increase if one is approved in the local
paper and specify on that notice the date on which the new hackney carriage
fare tariff will come into force.
If there are objections than a hearing must be held to hear them.
If objections are received, then the table of fares must come into force with or
without modifications as decided by the Council not later than two months after
the first specified date on the advertisement notice.
Organisational Impacts
Legal
Section 65 of the Local Government (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1976 makes
provision for the Council to fix the rates of fares for time, distance, and all other
charges in connection with the hire of a hackney carriage.
There are no additional legal implications to consider.
Finance
Payment of advertising costs to be met by the Licensing budget.
Recommendation
Members views are sought as to whether to recommend to Full Council.

1. To approve all or part of any of the submitted options.

2. To determine its own fare structure; this can include rejecting the options
and keeping the current tariff of fares.

29



Key Decision No

Key Decision Reference N/A
No.

Do the Exempt No
Information Categories

Apply

Call in and Urgency: Is the No

decision one to which Rule
15 of the Scrutiny
Procedure Rules apply?

Does the report contain Yes
Appendices?

List of Background Appendix A — Hackney Carriage Table of Maximum Fares
Papers: Appendix B — Comparative spreadsheet

Appendix C — Proposed tariff of option 1

Appendix D — Proposed tariff of option 2

Appendix E — National hackney fares table

Lead Officer: Tom Charlesworth
Telephone 873263

30



Qal LN ujodun 'aa4 juowneay
‘IIeH ARD “1ounog bjodur J0 AiD UBLILOIAUT ' SBIUNWILLCY JO BjeIolaN] ‘Weay Buisusoi] ayj

0} PABUIP 2q pinoys abeuies ASUNOBH YIM UOIIAVUOD UL SLINDUD ||y

053 4O 30UVHD
V OL 378VIT I-O43UIHL St STYWINV HO NOSH3d A8 DONITIOS ANY 'SHIONIASSYd 1TV 40
JONIINSANOD ANV LYOINOD IHL HO4 NW31D Ld3IN SIHIXVL SIHL
IOUVHI ONITHOS

Alseyd JueASia) 8y} 4O SWEU BU} Yjm JaXDE! B BuLBaMm 3q pinoys sbop asay

FOUYHI ON — 9ouspuadapuy 10 s1auped sulue) 1o 'sboQ poddng ‘pajqesip ay; o sBog
‘sBop Buneoy ‘(sseausey e Buueam) §950a IAIND
0Z°03 09°'L3 8A0qe |asalp ul aseasoul dpt Jusnbasqns yoeg {m
02'03 a1)j & 09°1 3 9A0qe ss06 jasaip Jo aoud ay g (n
(18ALIp BY) JO UOIBIDSIP BYL JE PaLLIED)
00°Z3 Spoob ajym pue ainjuing Jo way ‘ej94koq ‘Bop yoes 104 Q
SVHiX3

%004 Snid 'z sjey

CAHVNNVYI 18] UO WweQQg |RUN JAZ SHVIA M3N uo
wdQ'L | Wouy pue YIgIWIOAQ YBLZ UO WRGO'9 1HUN AT SYWLSINHD uo wdo' Lt Wous DNINIH HOd

(ssabuassed § uey) asow 104) VN

%001 snid 'L siey

‘AHVIINV( 3S] UO Wepo g 1un 3AT S.HVIA MIN uo
wdo'} L WwoJj pue YIGWIDIA UILZ UC WEQD'S 1IN AT SYINLSINHD UO wdpo'LL Wolp SNIMIH 804

(sseBusssed ¢ 03 | 4oj) £ 3LVY

UMOUS Se SBIIX3

0€°03 SPU0I3S Giy Jo polrad Yoes 104 iJWIL ONILIVM
0203 40 Led Jo salpw Zoz usnbasgns yoea Jo4
08°€3 Saij2W Z0Z 1S By} 104 SBN8W ZOZ JOA0 SODUBISIP JO4
08°'€3 QDUEBISIP DjOUM BY] 10} SBUJBW ZOZ PIIOXD 10U SIOP IOUBISIP Ay} ji

3A3 SHVIA MIN Uo wdpo't | 03 wdog'g wols pue AT SYIWLSINHD uo wdeo'LL 03 NOON
wol ‘AVANNS HALSYS ® SAVAITOH MNVE ‘21M18nd T1v Wwepo's o3 wdoo'LL AIva :39VIHN

(ssabusssed p uey) aiow 10y) Z LW

UMmoys se seld)xy

0203 SPU0D3S G 4o pouad YIED 10 :FWIL ONILIVM
0Z°03 40 ped 10 sasj8W 0g| Jusnbasqgns yoes Jo4
00°¢3 S818W 08| 1sily 8Y} 104 SBHBW Q] JINO SIOUEISIP 104
00¢3 80UEJSIP BjOUM By} 10} SBNAW (G| POIIX3 JOU SIOP BDUBISIP By} §f

wdog'1 0} wepo's ATVA :IOVIUW

{ssabusssed y 0] | 10§) | FLvY

NG

i
ui ST

S3HV4 WNIWIXVIN 40 3719VL IOVINEVYI AINMOVH

TIONAOCD NTOONIT 40 ALID

adt LN ‘ujodur ‘es4 Juownesg
‘ieH AND ‘1oun0D UjooulT JO AND JUSWILCHAUT 9 SAIIUNIWOD JO ajesopalq ‘wes ) Buisuanit ayy

:0} pajoaup aq pinoys abeuue) LausoeH yym uondsauuod uf saunbus iy

053 40 3OYVYHO
¥ OL 3718V 3WOL43UIHL S| STYWINY JO NOSHId A8 ONITIOS ANV 'SHIONISSVd 11V 40
FONZINIANOD ANV LHOJNOD FHL 04 NV310 143X SIIXVL SIHL
FOHVHO ONITIOS

AJUBYOD JUBASIDI DY) JO SLUBU Y} UM 1a¥0E] B Buueam aq pinoys sbop asay

IDNVHD ON — @duepuadapuj Joj s1suped suiue) 10 'sBoq poddng ‘pajqesip ay) soy sbog
‘sBop Buueay ‘(ssawey e Buueam) $90Q IAIND
0703 09’13 anoqe |asatp ui aseasou; dgy jusnbasqns yoeqg {1
0Z°03 ani 8 09'13 anoqe saob [asatp jo soud ayy § (¢
(19Aup By Jo uonaIosIp By} Je paiLiens)
00°Z3 spoob ayym pue amyuing jo way ‘aj0ko1q ‘Bop yoeo o4 {1
svdix3a

%001 snid ‘g djey

CAUVNNVC 1S UO Wepp g fIun JAJ S B3\ M3IN uo
wdQo’L L WOy pue YIGIWIDIQ YILZ U0 WeQD'S IBUN IAT SYINLSINHD UO Wd' L] Woly ONI¥IH HO4

(sieBuassed ¢ uey} asow 10f) p YN

%001 snid ‘1 ajey

CAHVIINVC IS| U0 WieQ’g {13un 3A3 S, HY3IA M3N uo
wdgQ'| L wodls pue YIQWIDAA YILZ UO WepQ'g 3UN IAT SYINLSINHO uo wdgoL i Wwoly ONINIH ¥O4

{siabuossed ¢ 0} | 40J) € I1VH

UmMoys se seljxy

0£°03 SPU029s Gt Jo pouad yoes Jo4 :JNIL ONILIVM
0S03 Jo ued 1o senaw Zog Juanbasqns yoes 104
083 Sa48W Z0Z 184y 3y} 10} SBMI8L Z(OZ 19RO SOUBISIP 104
08°¢3 30UBISIP BJOYM BU} JOJ SBJIBW ZOZ POIIXI JOU S0P SDUEISIP ay) Ji

3A3 SHVIA MIN vo wdgo'Li 03 wdgo'e woy pue AT SYWLSIMHO uo wdgo'LL 03 NOON
wol ‘AVANNS YILSVI ' SAVANOH MNVE "Diiand 11V wegp's o} wdpg'LL ANIVQ :39VIUW

{s1abBuassed $ uey; asow Jog) Z I1vY

UMOYSs se selIx3

0Z°03 SPU0D3s Gy Jo polsad Yoes 104 FWIL ONILIVM
0Z°03 Jo Hed Jo saijaw 08| juanbasqns yoes 104
00°¢3 S2BW (g1 IS} BY) JOJ SAJIBW OGL JONO SBOUBISID 104
00°¢3 A0UBISIP Sioum ayj Joj $2J1BLI (3G PIIOXD JOU SBOP BOUBISIP Ay jit

wdoo'L L 03 WepQ'9 ANVQ :FOVINN

(s1aBuassed p 03 | Jo§) L A1 WY

SIUVA WNKWIXVIN 40 319V.L 3OVIHEVYDI AINMOVH

TIONNOD NTOONIT 40 ALID

31



This page is intentionally blank.



Appendix B

Current Rates

Miles | Rate 1 Rate 2 Rate 3 Rate 4
1 £4.60 £5.90 £9.20 £11.80
2 £6.40 £8.30 £12.80 £16.60
3 £8.20 £10.70 £16.40 £21.40
4 £10.00 £13.10 £20.00 £26.20
5 £11.80 £15.50 £23.60 £31.00
Option 1
Miles | Rate 1 Rate 2 Rate 3 Rate 4
1 £5.60 (+£1.00) | £6.80 (+£0.90) | £11.20(+£2.00) | £13.60 (+£1.80)
2 £7.60 (+£1.20) | £9.20 (+£0.90) | £15.20 (+£2.40) | £18.40 (+£1.80)
3 £9.40 (+£1.20) | £11.90 (+£1.20) | £18.80 (+£2.40) | £23.80 (+£2.40)
4 £11.40 (+£1.40) | £14.30 (+£1.20) | £22.80 (+£2.80) | £28.60 (+£2.40)
5 £13.20 (+£1.40) | £16.70 (+£1.20) | £26.40 (+£2.80) | £33.40 (+£2.40)
Option 2
Miles | Rate 1 Rate 2 Rate 3 Rate 4 Rate 5
1 £6.05 (+£1.45) | £7.60 (+£1.70) | £9.00 £12.10 (+£2.90) | £15.20 (+£3.40)
2 £8.30 (+£1.90) | £10.40 (+£2.10) | £12.60 £16.60 (+£3.80) | £20.80 (+£4.20)
3 £10.55 (+£2.35) | £13.55(+£2.85) | £16.20 £21.10 (+£4.70) | £27.10 (+£5.70)
4 £12.80 (+£2.80) | £16.35 (+£3.25) | £19.80 £25.60 (+£5.60) | £32.70 (+£6.50)
5 £15.05 (+£3.25) | £19.50 (+£4.00) | £23.40 £30.10 (+£6.50) | £39.00 (+£8.00)

33




This page is intentionally blank.



aat N1 ‘ujodour] ‘ea- juownesg
‘lleH AuD ‘pounod ujosur Jo AJ1D ‘JUSWUOIIAUT @ SSIIUNWWOY JO Sjelojoalq ‘wes] Buisuesi syl

10} pajoalIp aq pjnoys abeles AauyseH yym uoyosauuod ui ssuinbus Iy

0S3 40 39UVHO
¥V OL 319vI7 3404343HL Sl STYIINY YO NOSHAd Ag ONITIOS ANV "SHIDNISSYd 1TV 40
FONZINIANOD ANV LH03W0D IHL 04 NVITO Ld3IM SIIXVL SIHL
FOUVHOI ONITIOS

Ajueyo Jueasial ay) Jo suwreu ay) yum Joxoel e Buiesm ag pinoys sbop assy )

IOMUVHD ON — @ouspuadapuy Joj sisuled aulue) 1o ‘sbog poddns ‘pajqesip sy} soj sboQq
‘sbop Buueay ‘(sssusey e Buueam) $90d 34AIND
02°03 09°'L3 @Aoqe |[9salp ut asealou; dg| juanbasgns yoeg
0Z°03 anyj e 09°13 anoqe se06 [esap Jo aoud euy i
(JoALp 3y} JO UONBIDSIP B} e palued)
0023 spoob aym pue ainyuing Jo way ‘a[oAolq ‘Bop yaes 104 {1
sSvaix3a

%001 SNid ‘Z ajey
AMVNNV ISL U0 00°90 IBUN IAT S84 MIN UO 00:€Z Woly ‘siaBusssed p ueyj aiow Jogd  °Z
¥3FTGN303d
Y1LZ Uo 00°90 IBUN AT SYINLSINHO U0 00:¢Z Woyy ‘sidbusssed p ueyy azow oy L

:saoue)swnal Buimojjog ayy uj Aldde [pm ¢ 31ve

%001 Snid ‘L ey

AYVANVT IS U0 00790 (3UN JAT S.MVIA MIN U0 00:€Z wouy ‘siobuassed y 0} L 104 g
¥IGINFDIQ YLZ U0 00790 IBUN JAT SYINLSIMHOD U0 00:£Z woly ‘siobuassed p o3 L 1oy -y

:sosueswnae Buimoijoy syl ul Ajdde im © 31wy

umoys se senjxy

0€°03 SpU0d3s G Jo pousd yoea 104 :JWIL ONLLIVM
0203 J0 Hed Jo saspw gg| uanbasqns yoes Jo4
or'v3 SI)2W Z6 | ISII) BU) JO} SDIBW Z6 | JOAO SIJUR)SIP J04
ov'y3 8OUBJSIP S[OYM 9Y) JO} SAIJBW g6} PIIIXS JOU SS0P SJUB]SIP BY} 4|

‘FOVITIN
JA3 SAVIA MIN U0 00:€Z 03 00:8L Wol4 g
JA3 SYINLSIMHO U0 00:€2 03 00:21 woly -y
{uonew.oul
210W 10§ § pue ¢ SojeJ pue Mojoq das ‘spouad YvIA MIN PUB SYWLSIMHD Sapn|axs)
sinoy $Z :AVANNS ¥ILSVI 2 SAVAITOH )NV ‘0IN8ndlleuo ¢

sinoy $z :Aepung o} Aepuoyy ‘siabuassed y uey} alow j04 °Z

sanoy $g :Aepung
00:¥Z 03 00:81 2 00:90 93 00:¥C :Aepameg
00:¥Z 03 00:€2 *® 00:90 0} 00:¥C :Aepuy
00:¥Z 03 00:€2 ? 00:90 03 00:¥C :Aepsinyy
00:¥C 03 00-€2 *? 00:90 03 00:¥C :Repsoupap
00:¥Z 03 00:€2 2 00:30 93 00:¥C :Aepsen)
00:¥Z 03 00:€2Z '? 00:90 03 00:+2 :Aepuopy

siobuassed p o) L 104 |

:seduejswnoae Buimoljo} ayy ul Ajdde |pm z 31w

umoys se sesjxg

02’03 Spuo2ss G Jo poued yoea 104 :INIL ONILIVM
0203 1o Lied 1o sanaw 9| usnbasgns yoes Jo4
08°¢3 SallawW 691 1SIl 8Y) JOJ SaljOW 9| JOAO Sa2Ue)SIp JO
08'¢3 SOUBJSIP S]0YM 3U} 10} SBABW 5G| PESIXD JOU SSOP SIUE)SIP 3y} J|
FOVITIN

VIN :Repung

00:8} 01 00:90 :Aepinjes

00:£Z 0} 00:90 :Aeplag

00:€2 01 00:90 :Aepsiny |

00:€2 01 00:90 :Aepsaupapp

00:€Z 93 00:90 :Aepsan]

00:€Z 03 00:90 :Aepuopy

siobuassed y 0} L Jo4 |

1saoue)swnald Buimojjoy ayy w1 Ajdde jum L 31wy

ujosn
193881

SAHVd NNINIXVIN 40 3718V.L IOVIMEVI ASNMOVH

TNONNOD NTOONIT 40 ALID

35



This page is intentionally blank.



aal N1 ‘ujoour ‘as4 uowineag
‘IleH AnD “IIBuNoY ujodul JO AjD JUBIUOIIAUT B SBIUNWUIOYD JO Sjelojoauq ‘wea) Buisusor syl

SZ3 S|eAOWal ployasnoH (A1
Ajleyo weas|al au) Jo aweu ay) yim jaxoel e Buesm aqg pinoys sbop asoayl

IOUVHO ON — gouapuadspul 10} s1suped aulue) 1o ‘sbog poddng ‘pajgesip ay} Joy sboqg

‘sBop Buneay ‘(sssusey e Suueam) §90A 3AIND

10} pajoauip 9q pjnoys abelre) AauyoeH yym uonoauuod uj saunbuas ||y 02'03 09°L3 9A0GE [asaIp Ui aseasaul dg), jusnbasans yoes

0Z'03 any e 09°L3 dAoqge s206 [esaip Jo saud ayy §|

G693 40 3FDHVYHD (19Aup By} 4o UONBIISIP B} Je PaLIRI)
V O1 318VI7 FHO043HIHL SI STVININY 4O NOSHId A9 ONITIOS ANV "SHIONISSVd 11V 40 00'€3 spoob ajiym pue sunjuiny jo way ‘ajofolq ‘Bop yoes Jod {

JONIINIANOD ANV LHO4NOD FHL ¥O4 NVITO Ld3aM Si IXVL SIHL
A9YVHO ONITIOS SVd1X3a
%001 snid ‘Z ejey uUMOYs se sesjx3
AYVNNVT ov'03 SPU023s QF Jo polad yoes 104 :JWIL ONILIVM
1} UO W9 {13UN JAZ S, MVIA MIN uo wdgg’'s wouy ‘siobuassed ¢ ueyy asow 104 g or'o3 10 Jed so sasew g} uanbasgns yoes 104
¥38W303a 08's3 SalldW 08| Isiy 8y} 1oy salaLl 08| JOAO SSJURISIP 104
41T UO Wepo's I3un JAT SYINLSINHD uo wdQ's woly ‘siobusassed ¢ ueys saiow o4  °| 0963 0UB)SIP S|0UM 3y} 10} S3JJBW Q) PISOXL 10U S0P SUBISID By} 4
FOVIIIN
:sesuejswnall Buimoyjoy ayy ul Ajdde jpm g 31 vy
3A3 S.4VIA M3IN uo wdgQ's 01 NOON Wouj ‘siabuassed ¢ ueyj aiow Jo4 °p
IA3 SYINLSIMNHO uo wdgo's 03 NOON wody ‘siabuassed p ueyj aiow 104 *¢

(uoneuwuojul

%001 snd ‘| aley 810W 10J G pue {7 Sdjel pue mojaq 9as ‘spouad Jeaj MaN pue sewjsuys Sapn|IxXa)

AVANNS

AYVNNVF s} U0 WepQ-9 j3un JA3 S.UVIA MIN uo wdoo e wouy ‘siobuassed § 03 | 104 -2
UIGWIDIA 4, LT U0 Wepp'9 PIUN JA SYINLSINHD uo wdgo's wouy ‘siobuassed y 03 L o3 °}

:s9oue)swnaLd Buimoljoy ayy ui i dde jim ¢ 31vy

YILSVA 2 SAVAITOH MNVE ‘OI18Nnd TV uo sinoy g ‘siobuossed p ueys azow o4 ¢
wego'9 0) wdop's wouy Ajlep ‘stabuassed p ueyj asouwi o4 'L

:sooue)swWnNgd Buimojjo) ayy u Ajdde jpm ¢ 31wy

uMOUs Se seajxg

S€°03 SpU023s QF JO pouad yoes 104 :ANIL ONILIVM
5¢'03 Jo Jed Jo sasBw 06| Juanbasgns yoes Jo4
08'v3 Sailow 06 L 1Sy SY) JO) SDUIBW Q6L JOAO SADUR)SIP 104
08'v3 SDUEJSIP SJOUM B} J0j SALIBU 0B PASIXD Jou SI0P aduelsip ay} §|
FJOVITIN uMoys se seljx3
A3 SHVIA MaN uo wdpo'e 03 NOON wol ‘siobuassed p 0} L 404 g S2°03 SPU023s P Jo poad yoea 104 :JWIL ONILIVM
3IAT SYINLSIRIHD uo wdpo e 03 NOON wouy ‘siobuassed y 0} L 104 b 5Z°03 10 Hed Jo saujew G/ | Juanbasgns yoea 104
{uonewuoju 08°'c3 SaJ]aW G/ ISH) BY) 10} S3NBW G/ | JOAO SBJUBISIP 104
210W 10} G pUe p Sojel pue Mo|a( 99s ‘spolad Jea) MON pue SeWISLIYD SapNjoIxa) 08°¢3 90UR)SIP S|OUM BY} JOJ SDJIBW G/ | POIIXD JOU SO0P 2DURISIP Y} 4|
AVANNS ¥31SV3 '8 SAVAITOH YNv4 ‘0I1and 11V uo sinoy g ‘ssebuassed y 0} L o4 ¢ JAOVITIN
wdQQ'e 01 wepQ'9 wouy Ajiep ‘siabuassed ¢ ueyy alow Jo4 ‘7
weQo 9 03 wdpo'e wouy Ajep ‘siobuossed y o3 L 404 L wdoo's 03 wegg 9 wous Ajep ‘siobuossed y 03 L 104 )
1s92UBISWNAIID Buimoljoy ayy ug Ajdde |im Z 31V 1S93UEBISWINAID Buimoljoy ayy u Ajdde |pm | 31w
oI T SIUVH NNINIXVIN 40 371aVL IOVIHEVYD AINMOVH TONNOD NTOONIT 40 ALID

37



This page is intentionally blank.



|

|
|

TABLE S| TARIFFONE |2.|3| TARIFFONE |Z.|S5| TARIFFONE | =
COLOUR CODE > r o2 |5 == k5 - o=
RISE IN 2022 = COUNCIL/AII T B kS s L 2 |2 COUNC =
bisildy : : Il -onpon (HeaTHROW) e1340 [(JEJ rucey £7.10 HAVANT £6.60
EN cuioForp £10.00 |JFZAl WINDSOR & MAIDENHEAD £7.10 |23 HIGH PEAK £6.60
RISE IN 2019 n EPSOM & EWELL £0.80 HARBOROUGH £7.09  (|[EEEY meoway £6.60
RISE IN 2018 Il Lonoon coso | [EY)[SEVENOAKS A 134 [ MORAY 2660
RISE IN 2017 | s | LUTONAIRPORT | eaz0 BROMSGROVE g7.00 |[EES NORTH HERTS £6.60
RISE IN 2016 'J [l STEVENAGE £8.70 [l EAST LOTHIAN £7.00 ]m NORWICH £6.60
RISE IN 2015 I . ATFORD (x) £8.40 GH Ig ; m :m PLYMOUTH £6.60
RISE IN 2014 | s |UrMESFORD | =800 HERTSMERE e700 |[REDY RunNvmEDE £6.60
RISE IN 2013 ‘ BB c/rRrick £8.20 MAGCLESFIELD £7.00 dm SCARBOROUGH £6.60
v RISE IN 2012 I woxinaHAu £8.20 } SLOUGH £7.00 |m SHETLAND ISLES £6.60 |
HISE N2 [IEH srenTwooD va.10 | JETY] TONBRIDGE & MALLING A0 | 141 | TEIGNBRIDGE | £6.60 |
y m [EEY sreckLanD £8.00 IJ WELWYN HA : |lm ASHFORD £6.50
MAIDSTONE £8.00 [m WILTSHIRE c7.00 |[JECEN BAsSSETLAW £6.50
= E ADING .00 | CRAVEN £6.99 ]m CALDERDALE £6.50
15 | STROUD £8.00 |V SANDWELL ce.02 | [EEN puRHAM COUNTY COUNCIL £6.50
. NO SET FARE /' IECH ToRrrinGE £8.00 | WEYEI 5 b0 || 126 EEZEN £6.50
| O ' . TUNBRIDGE WELLS £8.00 | NI IEASTROURNE ee90  [EEA HUNTINGDONSHIRE £6.50
n ISLE OF MAN £7.90 VALE OF WHITE HORSE £6.90 I'm LIVERPOOL £6.50 §
e Bl resToRmEL £7.90 WORCESTER CITY X 149 | ] | €650 |
(" | [EZll BRACKNELL FOREST £7.80 IV ADUR £6.80 | ORKNEY £6.50
m ol IEEl BRIGHTON & HOVE £7.80 | TR BEDFORD £6.80 I| SOUTH SOMERSET £6.50
- o E SURREY HEATH e7.00 | BOSTON 6.80 | WORTHING £6.50
L (" | WAVERLEY £7.80 | RFTR CARMARTHENSHIRE £6.80 | CHESTERFIELD £6.45
CHELMSFORD £7.70 | ] carapon £6.80 | HYNDBURN £6.42
o fo= GUERNSEY £7.70 | IR EAST LINDSEY co.80 | I3 BASILDON £6.40
/2] WEALDON er70 | IR e goa0 || N BLAENAU GWENT £6.40
D BCP e7.65 | R m BRISTOL £6.40
w N 5457 AYRSHIRE £7.60 | TR GLOUCESTER COUNTY OF HEREFORD £6.40
I} 5ASINGSTOKE & DEANE U (o4 [ GRa CREWE & NANTWICH £6.40
0 = CHELTENHAM S o | EAST HAMPSHIRE £6.40
ﬁ KERRIER €7.60 || I <iNGSTON-UPON-HULL EAST RENFREW 1640
MONMOUTHSHIRE £7.60 Y3l MiD DEVON HASTINGS (
E Ll IEA noRTH cornwaALL £6.80 Lal L0 AN 0 ol
| RIS ek £7.60 | IEM NORTH WARWICK £6.80
u m SOUTHAMPTON £7.60 % NOTTNCITAR YD
TORBAY el SEDGEMOOR £6.80
<L JERSEY £7.43 | RTZN soMERSET WEST & TAUNTON  £6.80 :
: - CANTERBURY e7.40  |Y sware £6.80 0 |
HARROGATE £7.40 m TENDRING £6.80
m ‘Iﬁ MID SUSSEX £7.40 [T VALE OF GLAMORGAN £6.80 |
m— m SOUTH AYRSHIRE £7.40 |RTTY WOLVERHAMPTON £6.80
TEWKESBURY £7.40 (RTTH NUNEATON & BEDWORTH £6.76
° < ) Y vaLvERN HILLS es72 RGN WEST UnDSEY EaT30
LL CAMBRIDGE CITY r730 |TRY AncUs £6.70 . WOKING £6.40
: DARTFORD £7.30 |ETTN BRAINTREE ¢6.70 ||IRECH PERTH & KINROSS £6.33
>- NORTH DEVON £7.30 | cHESTER £6.70 m NEWARK & SHERWQOD £6.32
m SOUTH CAMBRIDGE £7.30 m CONGLETON £6.70 Arg@ BLACKBURN £6.30
: z WEYMOUTH & PORTLAND £7.30 m CRAWLEY £6.70 | BUR
! £7.20 EASTLEIGH £6.70
m . | £7.20 | E FYLDE RO 180 |
U DORSET £7.20 JJRICY| MANCHESTER £6.70 m DACORUM £6.30
> < EAST NORTHANTS £7.20 K} paruneToN £6.30
L : NORTH EAST LINCOLNSHIRE e7.20 |[EIE) NORTH TYNESIDE ee.70 RN LEWES £6.30
PORTSMOUTH UA e7.20 |[ICY SHeFriELD ee.70 | R0 PEMBROKESHIRE £6.30
m sl REIGATE & BANSTEAD £7.20 SOUTH LAKELAND re.70 ||[{E) SOUTH HOLLAND £6.30
< SOUTH GLOUCESTER £7.20 ([RERl SWINDON 670 | [KEN SOUTH RIBBLE £6.30
z ROTHER ¢7.20 |ETTY THREE RIVERS ge.70 | [REIQ punoee ciTy £6.28
EEZ} soutH Hams ee.66 |JEELJ FOREST OF DEAN £6.27
0 o EAST DEVON cz.15 [ cARLISLE £6.60 m :
; ARGYLL & BUTE e713 (B conwy ee.c0 | [EEC) reopiTcH £6.25
: < KXY puoLey so.60 | [EEI wioLoTHiAN £6.22
ISLE OF WIGHT er.10 ([EEEQ EAsT surFoLk (NORTH) G 102 [REENY £6.21
h Z MENDIP AT | 128 2N £6.60 BIRMINGHAM £6.20
MOLE VALLEY e7.10 |[EE] exever £6.60 CHICHESTER £6.20
PENWITH AT | 130 | HARLO % CHORLEY £6.20

3



EAST CAMBRIDGESHIRE

EAST SUFFOLK (SOUTH) | £6.20 |

FALKIRK

FENLAND

FOLKESTONE & HYTHE
HORSHAM
NEWCASTLE-UPON-TYNE
NORTHAMPTON
NORTHUMBERLAND
ROCHFORD

m SOLIHULL
| m SPELTHORNE

L] st 2Leans
‘ STRATFORD ON AVON
E SUNDERLAND
" WEST OXFORD
m WINCHESTER
|IEE wycHavoN

: WYRE FOREST
1
m CENTRAL BEDFORDSHIRE

Eﬂ
‘ED T
m CARDIFF

Lm GCLACKMANNAN
|m EAST HERTS

JE ELMBRIDGE
',Im NEW FOREST
. m TAMWORTH
H'm SELBY
|m CHARNWOOD

EZX scormist soRDERS
ABERDEEN CITY

Lm ALLERDALE
Jm BROXTOWE

CASTLE POINT
DENBIGHSHIRE
SOUTH LANARKSHIRE |(East Kilbride)

GREAT YARMOUTH
GWYNEDD
KETTERING
KINGS LYNN & WEST NORFOLK
KNOWSLEY
LANCASTER
MILTON KEYNES
NORTH WEST LEICESTER
PETERBOROUGH
| POWYS

m RICHMONDSHIRE

SOUTH TYNESIDE
| STOCKPORT
\[EZ3 TEST VALLEY

IE=} 7HurRoCcK
B2} warwick
m WIRRAL
m BROXBOURNE

m STOKE ONTRENT ua
= m WALSALL '

——————

———

- £6.20

£6.20
£6.20

£6.20
£6.20
£6.20
£6.20
£6.20
£6.20
£6.20
£6.20
£6.20
£6.20
£6.20
£6.20
£6.20
£6.20
£6.20
£6.20
£6.14

{[EL} mANSFIELD

| BE} NORTH AYRSHIRE

20 [mosievauey [ o5 |

TARIFF ONE

TWO MILE |
FARE

]
o
o
o

£5.80
£5.80
£5.80

BEOEECEREEE o

h

LEICESTER

MERTHYR TYDFiL

=
g
3
I
e
]
3
=1
3
)
[+
=]
3

.
[EEZ} NORTH LINCOLNSHIRE

\ZE8 NORTH NORFOLK £5.80

£5.80 |
£5.80
£5.80
£5.80
£5.80

278 SOUTH LANARKSHIRE ICIvuesdalel
279 RLINGL
EZJ] wesT surroLk

2l wican

WYRE

=} vvs von £5.80

{[EZ] poncasTER £5.75

| 285 | NORTH EAST DERBYSH RE | £5.75 |

[ caerPHILLY £5.70

m RENFREWSHIRE £5.70 |
m ST HELENS

£5.70
m STIRLING £5.70
f SWANSEA £5.70
| 292 | |
| 253 | -

m GOSPORT

m NEWPORT

|[EZ] NORTH LANARKSHIRE

R rusvcvFre

|m WEST LOTHIAN

) wrextam

EEE)] crerweLL

m NEWCASTLE-UNDER-LYME
'm INVERCLYDE

[ER} puvrRIES & GALLOWAY

| [EEZY =AST DUNBARTONSHIRE

'IE3} errinc FoReST
EZ HauvsLETON

[EZd ooHam

| [EDN roctipaLe

[EZ) TorFaEn
IBL) cerepicion

EZl] s~ roro

ARTLEPOOL

m PRESTON

firll ROTHERHAM

£5.40
£5.40
£5.35
£5.30

£5.30
£5.30
£5.24

[Tl souTH KESTEVEN

VALE ROYAL
m BLABY
m AMBER VALLEY

_ m

|[EZY copeLano
m KIRKLEES
m ROSSENDALE

I
-Es |
=

TARIFF ONE

EY7Al RHONDDA CYNON TAFF
[EZ) sTAFFS MOORLANDS

POSITION

[E3l wakerELD

m WEST LANCASHIRE
GATESHEAD

Las ]
B 5 [ soumi starrorosie 5510

£5.10 [
£5.00
£5.00 |
£5.00
£4.90 |
£4.90
£4.90 |
£4.85
£4.80
£4.80
£4.60

)] STOCKTON ONTEES

UTH NORTHANTS
EE] corey
m MIDDLESBROUGH
m TELFORD & WREKIN
IEZ} WELLINGBOROUGH

WESTERN ISLES

% ASHFIELD
7Y DERBYSHIRE DALES

E3} eo1soven
) A

28 reocAn & CLEVELAND
[EZ} o408y & WIGSTON

[ 34 | PENOLE
2] vaLoon
EZ} rutiano

INEZ] souTH DERBYSHIRE
[} souTH NORFOLK
EZ] sour+ oxrFoRDSHIRE

£4.50
£4.40

N3 wesT pevon

NOTES:

1. Counclls 350-355 do not impose a
hackney fare tariff. Individual drivers
charge an agreed fare ptior to the
journey

2. (x) - a fare update has been passed by
the councll, but the two-mlle fars has
not increased

3. (y) — a fare update has been passed by
the council but the two-mile tariff has
decreased

NATIONAL AVERAGE
TWO MILE HACKNEY FARE
TARIFF ONE

IS NOW £6.46

Nationwide fare increases
during May-July 2022
have resulted in the average
two-mile hackney fare
rising by £0.24

PHT!" HACKNEY FARE
LEAGUE TABLES

Now updated daily
on PHT'/ website

www.phtm.co.uk/
taxi-fares-league-tables

TABLE
COLOUR CODE
RISE IN 2022

RISE IN 2018
RISE IN 2017
RISE IN 2016
RISE IN 2015
RISE IN 2014
RISE IN 2013
RISE IN 2012
RISE IN 2011
RISE IN 2010
RISE IN 2009
RISE IN 2008
NO SET FARE

374V1 S3HV4 ASNMOVH TVNOILVN

|eIJOWDINl puejod uelag ayl

¢c0c 1SNdNv




	Agenda
	1 Confirmation of Minutes - 16 March 2022
	3 Confirmation of Hackney Carriage and Private Hire Minutes from 14 April and 9 June 2022
	Minutes , 09/06/2022 Hackney Carriage and Private Hire Licensing Sub-Committee

	4 Review of Hackney Carriage Fares
	Appendix A
	Appendix B
	Appendix C
	Appendix D
	Appendix E


